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RFP GHURA-24-004
Professional Services Installation of Security Cameras
Response to Inquiries No. 2

This Addendum and Response to Request for Information (RFI) is issued to modify the previously
issued bid documents and/or given for informational purposes and to the extent the responses
below modify the bid documents, please treat them as an amendment to the Bid. The following
responses are in response to RFIs received from potential bidders on June 26 and 28, 2024.

locations. On the Scope of Work, it mentions (1)
LPR cameras and (2) Security Cameras.

Does this mean you want LPR cameras for the
Entrance/Exit and other camera(s) on the same

pole to capture the surrounding areas?

Or just a camera to face towards the Entrance/ Exit
only?

REF: | QUESTION/ INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GHURA RESPONSE:
Questions from June 26 and 28, 2024

1. I understand we missed the site visit meeting. [sit | 1. Yes, an additional site visit is
possible to meet for at least one site? If so, I can scheduled for Wednesday, July 3,
use the information gathered from that one site for 2024, at 2:00pm. Location VD Perez,
the others. Mongmong at the entrance to AMP 1

office.
Z I see the drawings with your proposed camera 2. We are open to suggestions on

placement. Some of the things we
want to cover are (1) ensuring
cameras are out of reach of passers-
by (2) the LPRs successfully capture
license plate numbers of every car
that comes in and out of the AMP site
(3) the security cameras are placed
strategically to capture as much
activity as possible towards the
subdivision (4) we need to consider
the privacy of both the GHURA
tenants and private property owners.
We do not want cameras angled to
capture anything that could be a
breach of privacy.

GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.
The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.
The Coordinator can be contacted at the above address and telephone numbers.
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Refer to Response to Inquiries No.1 question 7.
GHURA’s response is unclear if it will be
GHURA or the awarded vendor’s responsibility to
hire an electrical engineer to identify, design, and
protect the point of connection for the cameras to
the light posts or other sources of power. Please
advise who is responsible. Note, that the awarded
vendor does not have the original electrical plans
for all locations.

Can we mount cameras or the NVR on GHURA
public housing /buildings?

If we can mount on public housing /buildings is
there power that we can connect to?

Will there be a recording unit at the main office to
allow recording of cameras located in housing
where there are no AMP Office?

3.

It will be the vendor’s responsibility
to subcontract an electrical engineer
for the work being performed.

No, due to privacy issues and
potential tampering with equipment.

Please see answer to question number
4,

License plate cameras and video
cameras that are placed in the
entrances and exits of the housing
area will be transmitted and recorded
at their designated AMP offices.

Bidders are also notified to visit GHURA website: www.ghura.org to ensure that addenda to the
bid, answers to questions, and reminders are communicated to all bidders throughout the

solicitation process.

GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.
The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.
The Coordinator can be contacted at the above address and telephone numbers.
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Executive Director
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The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.
The Coordinator can be contacted at the above address and telephone numbers.



